
1 

 
 
 
Addendum No. 1      January 6, 2016 

FIBER WIDE AREA NETWORK E-RATE YEAR 20 (2017-18 SCHOOL YEAR)   
RFP NO. 16-17-102 

Below is the list of questions received and clarifications.   
 
Question: Will the district accept one-to-one handoffs as opposed to an 
aggregation circuit? In other words 20 x 1GB instead of 1 x 10GB 
Clarification: The District will consider any solution that meets the minimum 
specifications in the RFP. 
 
Question: Does the district want to see 10GB pricing to all the remote sites or just 
1GB? 
Clarification: At this point, the District is considering the bandwidth speeds 
specified in the RFP. 
 
Question: Would the district consider a 60-month contract? 
Clarification: At this point, the District is considering the term specified in the 
RFP. 
 
Question: Do you currently use a Fiber Optic connection for Transport? 
Clarification: Not necessary for you to provide your solution. 
 
Question: Would you consider wireless links? 
Clarification: Please provide your solution. The District will consider all cost-
efficient solutions received. 
 
Question: Do you require combined ISP and transport? 
Clarification: Please see the 470 Narrative for specified needs. 
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